CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

The City Council of Bromley, KY met in regular session on Wednesday October 12, 2022 at 6pm, with a pledge to the flag and Mayor Denham presiding.

ROLL CALL- Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Mayor Mike Denham, Mike Kendall, Tim Wartman, Diane Wartman, Matt Wartman, Dave Radford.

STAFF PRESENT- Chief of Police: Cody Stanley, City Clerk: Brittany Hinzman, Ludlow Fire Chief: Mike Steward, Public Works: Bob France, City Attorney: Kim Vocke.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES- Mayor Denham asked for motion to approve minutes for SEPTEMBER 14, 2022

Diane Wartman motioned to approve minutes with a second by Mike Kendall.

All members present voted YES.

CITIZENS- DIANE YOUNG: complaint re: property violations and accrued costs for failure to comply. Violations persist. Council suggested submitting to PDS for process and procedure re: having fines lowered or eliminated. GAIL SMITH: statement re: budget spending be shared per council for all to agree upon PRIOR to spending and project initiation as the residents should be aware of where money is going.

MAYOR DENHAM- with explanation of Budget delegation, all overage costs and spending is approved per council agreement. All current projects have been discussed before council and residents present in order to be agreed upon.

MIKE KENDALL- Budget always presented at council meeting with opportunity to voice concerns and ask questions prior to final decision being made.

BOB FRANCE- Taxes increased for all Bromley residents. Citizens encouraged to file appeal after JAN 1ST.

PDS- MATT WARTMAN: Property violations initiated, PDS to move forward with final notices for outstanding property violations. MAYOR DENHAM in agreement- move forward with final notices.

POLICE - Resolution to speeding and stop sign concerns: recommends SPEED HUMPS for better tracking of speeds and stops. REPORT- 1 TRAFFIC CITATION, 3 ARRESTS, 0 PARKING CITATIONS, 0 MAJOR INCIDENTS, 121 CALLS FOR SERVICE.

FIRE - 6 EMS RESPONSES, 0 FIRE RESPONSES.

MAYOR DENHAM- "Open Burn Policy"? CITY CERK- to post condensed OPEN BURN rules and regulations to social media. OPEN BURN ORDINANCE in place.

HALL Diane Wartman- budget discussion and GRANTS approved to assist with park improvement project. \$53K grant, \$73,639.72 total. Motion to proceed with equipment purchase. TIM WARTMAN motioned to proceed with equipment purchase, MIKE KENDALL seconded. All members present voted YES.

ROADS Dave Radford- lights adjusted for brightness at Pleasant St, DUKE- planning LED street light replacement, to start with KENTON and MOORE, pending LED stop sign prices for frequently ran signs. 2 approved in budget. CINCI asphalt to begin pothole repair before Winter.

PUBLIC WORKS Bob France- Storm drains, quote pending for repairs to improve water runoff, and ice on roads. To inquire about "leaf collection" Flagpole being modified/ updated. New decorative topper, 2 pulleys and 2 flags.

ATTORNEY Kim Vocke- Ordinance 10/22 "AMENDED BUDGET" Dave Radford motioned to ACCEPT amended budget, MIKE KENDALL seconded to approve. All members present voted YES.

WAYS AND MEANS Mike Kendall- Code Enforcement added, 5k, GRANT INCOME-\$1500 KLC.

\$73k total. SALARIES increase added to budget for CLERK, TREASURER, PUBLIC WORKS and OVERTIME APPROVAL BUDGET. MAYOR DENHAM- "prior approval slip pending".

PARK Tim Wartman- Basketball Court complete, WALL in place with purpose of avoiding injury and falls.

MAYOR DENHAM requested motion for TREE REMOVAL at City Building, GERREIN GREEN with lowest bid-\$10,419. Tim Wartman motioned to approve, Mike Kendall seconded. All members present voted YES.

REPORTS- Mayor Denham requested motion to approve committee reports, Dave Radford first to motion, Tim Wartman seconded. All members present voted YES.

OLD BUSINESS- Mike Kendall- Bill sent to SD1 for project reimbursement, Pavilion bids are out.

NEW BUSINESS- potential for BOY SCOUTS of BROMLEY to return. Space, equipment storage and needs to be determined upon Mayor approval.

COMMUNICATIONS- none

BILLS- Mayor Denham requested motion to approve payment of bills, Dave Radford motioned to approve, Tim Wartman seconded. All members present voted YES.

Dave Radford motioned to adjourn, Mike Kendall seconded. All members present voted YES. Meeting adjourned at 7:46PM.

MAYOR Mide Jenh CLERK Britishy Hispnan